
From: Christy Zelinski <Christy.Zelinski@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 10:54 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Michelle Funk <Michelle.Funk@cityofchicago.org>; Hira Adil <Hira.Adil@cityofchicago.org>; 

Thomas Roome <Thomas.Roome@cityofchicago.org>; Samuel Rene 

<Samuel.Rene@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: Conference Travel with 3rd Party Funding 

  

Happy Friday Steve,  

  

I returned on Tuesday 4/15/25 from the IDPH conference. I stayed 1 night at the conference site 

hotel. My travel expenses and accommodation were paid for by IDPH. I did not receive any 

honoraria for presenting at the conference.  

  

Thank you,  

Christy  

 

  

From: Christy Zelinski <Christy.Zelinski@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 9:05 AM 

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

Subject: Conference Travel with 3rd Party Funding 

  

Hi Steve,  

  

IDPH is sponsoring  the travel expenses, meals, and incidentals for  myself, Hira Adil and Thomas 

Roome to attend their Infectious Disease conference on April 15th & 16th. I have attached the 

confirmation email. We are all presenting at the conference as well as attending.  
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Best,  

Christy Zelinski, MPH 

She, Her, Hers 

Project Manager       

Healthcare and Congregate Settings| Disease Control Bureau 

1340 S. Damen Ave, Chicago, IL 60608  | Office: (312) 746-4023   

christy.zelinski@cityofchicago.org     

  

Protect yourself and others this season. Click here for the full schedule of flu and COVID-19 

clinics across Chicago.                                                                                        
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